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Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 

20 August 2008 08:50 

Humphrey Lesley - Divisional General Manager; Reid Richard lan - Consultant (Elderly Dept.); 
Dowd Ann - Dr; Ravindrane Arumugam - Consultant Geriatrician; Tandy Jane - Dr; Alexander 
Vivien - Modern Matron; Martin Nell - Operational Manager DMOP; ’Lordalthea (E-mail)’ 

Radway Patricia - Head of Governance 

RE: Coroner’s Inquests - update 

No we knew absolutely nothing about it. At our last meeting with hampshire PCT (before the Coroner’s 
meeting with the family), we agreed to write to the Coroner as a group to let him know our interest and seek 
further details about when the pre-lnquest hearing was going to be etc. I presume that that letter will be going 
shortly and probably will now refer to the meeting that we weren’t invited to and perhaps asking why. Maybe 
the Coroner intends to hold a separate meeting with us, although to date, we have had no communication 
from him at all. 

Sue Skye 

Legal Services Manager 

Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust 

..... Original Message ..... 
From; Humphrey Lesley - Divisional General Manager 
Sent=’ 20 August 2008 08:3:[ 
To; Reid Richard ;[an - Consultant (Elderly Dept.); Dowd Ann - Dr; Ravindrane Arumugam - Consultant 
Geriatrician; Tandy 3ane - Dr; Alexander Vivien - Modern Matron; Martin Nell - Operational Manager 

DMOP; ’Lordalthea (E-mail)’ 
Cc; Radway Patricia - Head of Governance; Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 
Subject: RE: Coroner’s Inquests - update 

Sue/Patricia 

Did the Trust get an invitation to this meeting - or did the coroner invite any clinicians directly. 

lan and Co. - in future if any of you receive any direct communication could you please email me, Sue 
and Patricia so that we are all kept fully in the loop. 

Best wishes 

Lesley 

Lesley Humphrey 
Divisional General Manager - Medicine for Older People 
Portsmouth Hospital’s NHS Trust 
South Block, QAH 
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